
. -,I'

N A"TrO.NS

tEN ER A l
'AS 5.E M Bl Y

usa

'-"P~"'W""~',,~;~"""'W"')II,""'!4'K4WJi)jWh&L;_W4.;¥Sh*it..'i£#4'iii .: Cl. ;;.vJ?St ,,''tl''I{).Jli!C''.· ,,,.- ¥'l'I"...-~.,..,--.

.~ " . .

'"

Distr.
GENERAL

AIAC. 35/SR.124
6 June 1955

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH,

..

~7.-'--".-.'=-.-.'
_.... ' ........

COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION !ittOM NON...SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES. . ..'

Sixth Session .
. , .

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-FOURTH MEETING: -'. .

Held a.t Head.qU81"tt)l'S, New York,
on Monday, 9 May 1955, e;t 3.10 p.m.

CONTENTS
=-:b ....... .... .. ......". ...

. Future studies relating to Non~S~lf-GoverningTerritories:

. (a) Functional fields

(b) Regional aspects (A/AC.35/L.191) (~ont~_nued)

.. .
I Question of there:qewa1 of the CODllllittee on Information from
,. Non~Sel:f' -Go'\ferning Terr.itories (A!AC. 351L.199, L. 209, L. 211)

(cor.lti!t'lUed)· . -. . .. ' '

Representation on the 'C~mmittee and participation of indigenous
representativee-. (A/AC.35/L.189 a.nd Add~l) (£?otinued) :,'. _ .

"

~.. - ,..

55..13932



.t.

•.:t:,; ,'. , *r~i ..';', ,~,~" ,:' " ~' •. ,
.'..;.;~ ~'.". '~:"..

A/AC~'5,>/sR~1'24
'E'nglish
Page 2

PRESE~1T:.-
Chairman:..... ,.
Rapporteur :

Members:

; Mr•.ddO~
Mr.. JAIPAL

,
M1'. IDOMES·
M~. FRAZAO

U HLA AUNG

Mr. Yt\!rG

Mr. BA 1GUES

Mr.. ft..R11'TAI.ES
Mr_ SH:VA :RAO

Mi'. 'V::JG;:ZOXSE

'Mr. CALLE Y CALLE

Mr. GJ;DDElV

Mr. SEARS

New: Zealand. ~

(India)
Australia.

Bra.zil

Burma

China
France
Guatema,la
Ind,ia' ,

~rs,the~land.s

PSi3''U

United Ktngdom of Great Britaiu
and Northern Ireland

United states of America

Re12!'esentat:iV:~~..QLs~e(~~..;:l1:E"::::S,.~~!?:c;~E!.:

Mr. GAVlN

Mr• .ARNALDO

'~

Secretariat: Mr. COHEN

Mr. BENSON

International labour Organisation
United Nations Edueational,

Scientific and Cultural
. OI'g~ization

Under-Secretary

Seoretary of the Committee



, ,

A/AC.;5/SR.12.4
English
.Page 3,

/
,
..

~ S'IUDms ~TDG tt'O .OOH-SELF..,OOWRNING TERRnDlUES (a.) nmCTIONAL FIELDS,
(b) REGIONAL ASPE01S (A/AC.35/t,191) (g~t1n~~~) /

i.

QUESTION OF m.E .BE!tEWAL OF S ~XTTEE OK ~OO'1':roN ,FBOM NON-SELF-GOVERNING
~I~RIES (A/AC.35/t.199, L.a09, L.2l1) (continued) !' ,

, '. ~ jlf S l .ik!li lA _ ./ I

." . . . .

REPEESEIfIATION ON '!HE COltiI'tJ,1:EE .AND PARTICIPATION OF 1;BDlGENOUS lUSPBiSENTATIVES
(A/AC.;5/L.189' and' Add.l)' (continued) j

• '.If. 4 ....~ " ....

. ,

, . . . U
F
H~ ,AWq (Burnia) 4aid that 'his deleg~t1on conaldered the question

of the renewal 'of 'the Connn1ttee to be ~ne 'of principie r$.ther than of procedure it

It was the kind of ques~i.9J:l which might yell determine whether the free

countr1es of Asia and .Africa eould continue to believe that the foundations of . .

world p~a:ce could. be laid through the collabot4t1on of East and West.

At'the San Franc:I.sco. Conference~. in ~945,; some 600 m:tllion peopie,

constituting the populations of the Non...Sel:f-Goveming 'I'erritol°ies, ha<inot
been,r·epresented.. His delegation was glad to note, however, that, with the

co-operation of some of the Administering Members1 the number' of dependent

peoples was· being reduced and they now accounted for only sonie 150 millioIl of

the worldt S popUlation.

The Burmese Government had always supported the existence of the Committee,

to whose 'Work it attached considerable importance. Nevertheless, it ~as not
th~ ques.tioll whethe:t' the' Committee should eont:lnue that would decide the future

of the Non-Self-Governin~ Territories. . That they would achi~ve independence

was ineVitable and the question might rather be how the United Nation~ could make

the best use of the short time available to -promote the advancement of-:the1r

people •.
/

The Admin1stering Members, .who had played an active part in the drafting

of ChaI;lter XI of the United, Nations. Chart.er, must bave realized that they were

al?provjl.ng a declaration, that was of ·great significance for the future; indeed,

their statements had shown that they regarded that Chapter as a momentous

~eparture in the history of' coloniali€jlm. In 1946 and 1.947, , it had appeared

doubtfu~ whether those Members were 'prepared to go 'forward in tbat direction or
, ,



AIAC.35/sS~12~
English
Page 4
(!! Bla Aung, .Burma)

". '0",

~, "" '.
..,-,
.,,-'/;',':...'...... '.' ..,

"i,""',.,' .

:--;;i'~

'. i, •.­

. '.

. t,

would retreat from their earlier pO~ition.,Tha~ question remained,? but he ,etill'

hop~d that continued co-operation, in the'spirit of San Francisco,' would be

possible.

Accordingly, the Burmese delegation had j91ned the Indian snd Iraq'1 .

delegations in co-sponsoring the joint draft resolution (AIAC. 35/L.?,09).

The sponsors would have prefel"red the establishment: of a. perms,nent committee

in 'Which the political claims of the. Non-Self ...Governing Territories could be

discussed. Nevertheless, they were ready to s'ccept every possible compromise,

and had accordingly pro1;>osed, a soltitionwhich provided for very much less, in

the hope that the Administering Members would meet them half way'.. They were

firmly convinced that the Committee IhUSt' continue in existence, with the help

of those Administering Members who sa.w in' Chapter XI of the Charter a mea.ns

of cor..tributing to world peace,' and they hoped that the c.raft resolution'," drawn

up in a spirit of conciliation~ would be discussed in that same spirit•

.Mr: SEARS (United States of America) pointed out the.tthere were
--.r:. ,...~

tremendou~: forces at work, some seeking to create self-government, others seeking

to des troy it. The Committee should be concerned with both trends. The

constrtlctive trend was evident in the co~stantly diminishing number of people, .

remaining in a non-self-governing status.'·. In Africa" the 'Caribbean, the Pacific'"

and Asia, deYelopments 'Were in progress which would further reduce the number of

such people in the foreseeable future. The remaining number would represent,

less than one-tenth of the number of people taken over by Communist colonialism in

a little more than a d~cade. The loss of self-gover~ent through the latter kind

of colonialism 'W~s recognized in the discussions of colonialism at the_Band~ng

Conference. It ~as only by contrasting the two trends that one could cleaz'ly

understand the nature of the colonial question ~s it was evolving today.
, .'

In' conclusion, his delegation would support the continuation of the Committee.

Mr. FRAZAO (Brazil) expressed his full agreement With the draft

resolution which represented a co~promise in relation to the position adopted
• • ! ~

by many delega.tions t~ree years previously. Nevertheless, realizing that some

of its provisions were bound to give rise to differences of opinion, he had \ '



r....·.·.······
···~··'····"····;'t·,. "'." ..~ ,",. .
<'f,"'.;' ,.

.- . ,
t' \<' "

''T',:,,- .•-.
',:,
.. ,;,~,

-,.It,.. .
A/AC.;5/SR.124
English
Page 5
(Mr., Fr~za~t ~razil) .

undertaken some informal consultations with other delegations With a view to

agreeing upon some acceptable amendments, which he would cixculate later in

. the afternoon. ' .

The meet~:pg was suspended. a.t.3~35 P.~•. and res1,1nJ.ed !.t, 5 P.1l!..

~. FRAZAO (Br~zil,) int~oduced. a working paper (A/AC.35!L.21l) relating

to amendments to the three-Power draft, ,r~sol\1.tion. The suggested amendments were

intended merely to focus the QjSQU$sion on a ,text which· might eventually form the
• '. I

basis for agreement; they should no~ be ~egarded as Brazilian amendments., .. ..

His delegation had consia~~~ly seen ·in the' Committee an indispensable

contribution to the work of th$ United Nations to promote the' advancement
- ,

. of the Non-Self-Governing Ter:rftoti~S in. the :spirit of Chapter x;r and it

felt that the Committee should be re~ewed~ Differences of opinion on certa~n. .
. points connected with that ~ssue were inevitable. The working paper was a

sinc~re attempt to reconcile those dtfferences ~::ld to ma.ke the best use of,

the expGl'ienc~ g':lined in the Comm;ttta,=: in recent years. He aPIJealed to the

~embers of the Committe~ to ~void the discussion of principle~ and to concentrate

on the essentials of the case. . With good'\i1ill and good faith on both sides,

a practical solution could be found.

No~-aJministering a~d A~nin~stering.Members alike had commented in the Fourth

Committee and in the Cor,aI!i"i:.tee on In,formation on the value of the latter's

technical work. The Admip,istering Members in particular we:re in favour of

increRsed emphasis on the technic~l aspects of the Committee's'reports and'

conclu:::!:!.11ns. T.ne first ame·1(:~J.lle'tlt was based on the view tha.t a specific reference

to those cormnents might bs more appropriate, than the general statement appearing in
... . ..

the second paragraph of the preamble of the three-Power draft resolution.

The second amendment was the logical outcome of-the first. It was, moreover,

a concession to those delegations which wishea it.to be ~lainly stated that the nev

commi;~tee would be the same Committee 'With the same competence. There was no

intention of introducin{J. anything tha't cou+d subsequently be turned against the

Administerlng Members.

The purpose. underlying the third amendment was entirely'practical. ' The. .
main point 'Was that the Committee should be renewed in some form or another.

~. ;'

"



A!AC. 351sR.124 ,
English
Page 6
(.Mr. ,Frs,zao, Brazil), " " '

.'

,. ".' ~

He himself, would prefer ,to omit the ref'~rence to a fUrther period of three years
. ... .

but if a number'of other delegations wished to retain it, he would raise po
.. . .'.

objection. .;, : ' ", . "

The only difference bet-~en paragraph 3 of the three-Power draft and the

text suggested in th~ fourth a.mendment, w~s the substitution of the' ~rf4
, '

"'technical aavisers" for the term tlpe~sons~rpe'c1allYqualifie'd";' . Some

'leference' to thos~ a.~vi.sers m.ust' be in~luded and their valuable contributio~',

to the:C6Dttnittee t s 'Work,s?ould b~ sP,eC?ifieallyreo'ognized, as it'was ip. the

fifth amendinent., He warmly commende~ the, delegations which had com;plied witll

earlier General Assembly" r~soluti:ons on the subject "and had" inem-red hea~ :. , ','

expenses in allowing technical expert,s- to. parttcipateiri the CODunitteet's ·~.,ork.
, .

Turning to the sixth and seventh ~edd.ments·)·hE! said tha.t' the need for ,
<oC.t •. • • ...,... .": .. to. • I. • • • . '. • • •• " _ ~", ,

attaching indigenous inhabitants t,Q.,the,Ad$inistering, Members t' delegations
.. . . .. -.

had been thoroughlY dioOUBsod in the .paat.·~·,The'ComniitteeshcUld express its,

sa.tisfaction that certain Adm*nist~~ing M~~libers',:haddcine s'o. It was t~ be '
,"

hoped. tha.t other delegations would,f,ol~ow their. exam.ple~·. ".", . ~." ,..

,The purpose of tile new paragraph: 7 -~uggested. in the working 'paper 'Was.. '." .

merely to clarify paragraph 5 of the three-Power'draft resolution. It should

'be clearly undeI'atood that the Conn:ni:ttee would',admit observers from the
. '

Non-Self"'GOve~ning Territories only on the initiative' of t~e Administer~ng "

Members.' There was no intention o.f :lnterfering with' any of the legal rights _.~. ,

reserved. 'to' the Administering Members w~thin the framework of the u~ited Na"~io~e.,

Given the fraDk and co-o'Perative attitude, adopted by the Administering Members" ,

it was (liffic~it to see how the' admission of observers co~ld be detri'~ental '

to their legal 'Position ~r undermine the princiPle'of unity of rep;e~el\tatio~..

Which his delegation had always sought to preserve. On the other. ha.nd·,· th~'
admisaion of observer~ from Territor,ies o~ the' eve of Self-government:mi~htbe

in 'the interest of the Adlllinistering Member.s-.thems'elves and' wou.ld' certainly

be very usefUl to the Terri.tory concerned" " Such a step· would be in' keep,ing. . . " . .
'. ' ·0 •

With Article' 73 e as a. ~hole and "With the general philosophy of the Charter

s:.nd the ~imes... The ,pro~~sed ..p~ragraph 8 .would give fut.'ther re~ssur~nc~ ~o
those Administering'Members .'who felt" thE\ot: the ~onlin1ttee was trying indirectly

to reduce their constitutional powers or to introduce the principle of dual

representation.



/,
,\

"'-'
j~,...,..~ '; 'to.

le

A/AC...?;5/Sf{.~4
English
Page 7

(M.1;~ FrazaoL B~zi.1)

'iJ.b.e proposals to delete, the reference' to te~~1tories in a single regional

groUp and to inse~ a new paragraph llwex-e based on past exp'erience. At

. the previous session". for example, the Sub..()o.mIl1itteeon Economic Conditions

had experiell.ced ~xtreme difficulty 1n f1nd1&:18 general formulae ~ccepta.ble ~o

all memb~rs and applicable to ell Territories. It had come to the ccinclus1o~,

that the Committee's hands were tied. and the pers;nective or·its reports distoried

by fear of exceeding. its te~ at' reference. When the Committee had been

critici~ed in the Fourth Conm1ttee for be;ing too general, both he and the
; I" .•

Chairman of, the Coxmnittee had ~~pl.:1t.1ed that th~t fault could not' be overcome

unless the Committee were autbol-:tzed to d.ifferentiate between 1Jerritor1es where

appropriate" General Assembly resolution -B47(IX) represented an attempt
by certain delegations, Whi~;.":aot_mbEt):s of the Committee on Information,

to see through the awkward compromise phras1.Ug o:f the Cominittee' ~ reports and.

the consequent generalities. Nevertheless" the suggested regional studies

would themselves iIIl};lose a limitation on,.the Committee. In m&lY cases the

problems 'conE'idered by the Committee were peculiar to one region or to one

~ountry. If the Committee was authorized so to place them, its reports wo~d
"

be better and. its conclusiOtls more scientific. His delegation hgd lI:O

intention ot suggesting the.t the Connnittee should make specific recommendat:ions
\

on individ'Ual territories, ,as did the T1'u.steeship Coun,cil, bU.t it should be
. .. . ~

entitlea'to emphasize spe~ific problems by reference to individual territories.'

Many del~gations appa:r:ep.tl:V felt that that would be an important· step' towards

enlarging the Colllmittee f s -terms of reference,.: In reality, it was only the

, logical outcome of p~st experience and a sincere attempt to improve the

Committee t s work.

Mr. SEARS (United states of America) congratulated the Brazilian'

representative on his efforts to reconcile the vario'Us views about the ColDJ'l11ttee f s

future. ~~ United states. delegation would sup:port any compromise which would

have the effect of prolonging the' 'Co~tteet s existence and ,Would obtain the
, .

co-operation of the two ;principal Administering Members. 'Hence, it would S1,1.pport

proposals along the lines of the Brazilian suggestions, which were· constructive.
and shOUld prOVide a satisfactory basis for a solution of the problem.



A/AC.'5/sR.12~
English. .
Page 8

" . To r"-\'-- ,- .• """'".. 1il ~~!,U"" ':\"'~~'";~':''' '~V'\" •• ~;;;.;..> ~"" l' ~'1y 'f,'f
t t."~" *.:J~;' 1"1' ,w:'." t"-.. ·il.../1.~. tf*. '-"F ~' l!". "{' ~:"J;"".

• ,"; j • "",,' • ~ • + , • .. •

\ . ,
. . ,

",
I~ :"
fii.,',"

~. ' Mr•. CALLE ¥ CAIJ.,E· '(;Pe;ru) said that, his delegation f'avoure~ the.

contiuuatj.on o~ the Coxmni~tee and q.op~c;i. tl1a.t it would be re ...establ:Lshed fO,r
\ '. . . ,
\ ,

BP indefinite period.'· Its extstence was :indispensable for the consideration of. . . . . .. .

the i1ilform~tion supplied by thE? Admin1stering Membe1'$ under Article 73 e of the\ \ . . ' . .
Charter. ,The United Nations. was ~alled upon to promote ;t.nt~rnational·

. co-o~eration ¥1. the ecop.omic, .$oo1al BXl~ ~1cu.ltural fiel~, and the Non-Self..
I ..' "

Gov€Jrning Territories: could not reD;lain outside the framewbrk of su~h co-opel'ation.. . - .' .
That alone was a sufficient justifica.tion for. the Coznmitteers existence. The

..' .": .t •

Committeeta~constitutio~alitY had··been d1seus~ed and it had been claimed that

not11illg in ·Qbapter XI 0'£' tb,e ~et ~rOV1dea. for its establi.shment. On the ~
• .. ~ I ~ "\. .I'~·

other hand Article 22 had beeJi <:d.t,e;:d l a.s ~ Wle 98 of' the rules of proced~

of the General Assembly, which prov1defl tor the establishment, of .such .". ~ . "",

.conr.nitte~~ as, the Gen0ral AsseJl~ly daemed rtecessary fer the performance" of

its ':e',~~~::..':;;10il~o The question ineYitably arose whethe;r under Cbapter'xlany ,

sJ;leci:i:'ic .~c+,.:f.OD.S were .allocated to iihe General Assembly <) In 'the QPib.ion

of the Pert1Y'~r:o. e.elegat..iou. Al~ticle lOot: the 0':.:\arter filled tb-e gap. Peru

would suppor"c the Brazilian proposal 'that the Cottlmittee should continue.'under

its present terms of reference.

'1.".l1.'nir..g to the joint draft resolution, he said that paragraph 5 did not'
. .

reflec'c acci,.U'stely the wishes of the General Assembly or of some 'of hhe members,

. of the Committee • .- ,It should authorize the Committee, with ·the consent of the

Adm1nistering Members" to admit as observers indigenous persona' appoitJ,ted not

by Governments of Notl.-S,elf..Governing Territories but by the lo~e.l authorities of

territories in which the inhabitants had attained a. large measure of direct

responsibility for economic, social and educationalpo11d1es•.

With reference to paragraph 6, he 'pointed out that paragraph ,;:5 of

General Assembly resolution 332 (IV)" wh;Lch laid. down the ter;ms of reference

of .the Special. Committee on Inf'oX'liD.ation transmitted unde~ Article 73' e· of.' .

the Charter, 1nvited that Committee to examine the summaries and analyses ot
information transmitted under .Article 73 e of the Charter" not tOI exaJ111J'..a the

, . ,

information itself. . If it was intended tha.t ~he Cotm:n1ttee should consider 'the i

J..,I

( .. :~

;3' ~ ~



A/Aa.35/sR..J24
English
Page 9

(Mr 4> Calle y Calle J Paru)

information sUWlied by the Adm.:Lnistering Members, the resolution should say

so; if not, the facrt should be made clear.. In that event the 6oll'lDli.ttee

sllould insert in paragraph 6, after lithe summaries and anal:1ses" ~ the words

"prepared by the Secretariat on the basis" ~

Mr. BARGUES (i'rance) said tha.t he would like time to Gonsider the

Brazilian proposals, which introduced radical. alterations to the Joint draft

·resolution.

. .


